adrian garcia

VISUAL ARTIST

As a seasoned professional visual artist, Mr. Garcia has acquired over three decades of experience crafting artworks of varying scales and mediums. His specialties lie in oil and acrylic paintings on canvas and wood. With a fervent dedication to his craft, he specializes in constructing immersive art installations that provide a meticulously designed, multisensory environment for visitors to enjoy.

EXPERIENCE

Business Owner | Casa Mio Designs 2020-present | San Antonio, TX

SOLO EXHIBITIONS

2006 | Red Dot Gala | Tobin Center | SA, TX

• Still life/abstract series, oil on canvas, 48x26 panels

2005 | Arts & Eats Gala | Blue Star | SA, TX

• Day of Dead series, oil on canvas, 48x26 panels

2002-2003 | People Gallery | South Town | SA, TX

Various works on oil on canvas

2001 | Arts & Eats Gala | Blue Star | SA, TX

- · Artist and culinary competitor for best art and dish
- Day of Dead series, oil on canvas, 96x48 panels

1987 | Christmas Card Exhibit | McNay Art Museum SA, TX

- · Christmas card series, prisms color on paper, 8x11
- Sold image rights to museum for card production



CONTACT

- 210-332-3049
- dmag@casamio.store
- **Q** 6410 Seneca Dr., San Antonio, TX
- www.casamiodesigns.com

AWARDS & MEDIA

- 2021 -2023 Muertos Fest Altar Installation Winner
- 2022-2023 KSAT/ABC News interview and installation featured on Dia de Muertos National Prime Time Special
- 2001 Arts & Eats Gala Overall Grand Winner
- 1987 McNay's Christmas Card Exhibition Winner

EDUCATION

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

University of Phoenix | 2017

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BHN NESS of Phoenix | 2013

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS IN CULINARY ARTS GASTRONOMY

Culinary Institute of America Hyde Park Campus | 1996

adrian garcia

VISUAL ARTIST

As a seasoned professional visual artist, Mr. Garcia has acquired over three decades of experience crafting artworks of varying scales and mediums. His specialties lie in oil and acrylic paintings on canvas and wood. With a fervent dedication to his craft, he specializes in constructing immersive art installations that provide a meticulously designed, multisensory environment for visitors to enjoy.

EXPERIENCE

COMMUNITY EVENTS

2023 | Muertos Fest | Hemisfair Park | SA, TX

 Day of Dead altar installation, abuelita's kitchen theme, mix media, 10 x10 x 8 structure

2022 | Muertos Fest | Hemisfair Park | SA, TX

 Day of Dead altar installation, garden theme, mix media, 10 x10 x 8 structure

2021 | Muertos Fest | Hemisfair Park | SA, TX

 Day of Dead altar installation, shadow box theme, mix media, 10 x 10 x 6 structure

2016 | Muertos Fest | La Villita | SA, TX

 Day of Dead altar installation, mix media, 4 x 6 structure

2006 | Chalk It Up Festival | Art Pace | SA, TX

2005 | SA Stock Show & Rodeo | Freeman Coliseum SA, TX

Variety of art was auctioned off for funraising event

2003 - 2006 | First Friday Art Walk | South Town SA,TX

 Established artist participant, various artwork was sold to private collectors



CONTACT

- 210-332-3049
- 9 6410 Seneca Dr., San Antonio, TX
- www.casamiodesigns.com

AWARDS & MEDIA

- 2021 -2023 Muertos Fest Altar Installation Winner
- 2022-2023 KSAT/ABC News interview and installation featured on Dia de Muertos National Prime Time Special
- 2001 Arts & Eats Gala Overall Grand Winner
- 1987 McNay's Christmas Card Exhibition Winner

EDUCATION

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

University of Phoenix | 2017

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BHANNESS of Phoenix | 2013

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS IN CULINARY ARTS GASTRONOMY

Culinary Institute of America Hyde Park Campus |1996

adrian garcia

VISUAL ARTIST

As a seasoned professional visual artist, Mr. Garcia has acquired over three decades of experience crafting artworks of varying scales and mediums. His specialties lie in oil and acrylic paintings on canvas and wood. With a fervent dedication to his craft, he specializes in constructing immersive art installations that provide a meticulously designed, multisensory environment for visitors to enjoy.

EXPERIENCE

COMMISSIONS

2010 - 2015 | Embassy Suites SA Riverwalk | SA, TX

 Corporate art commission of ice sculptures for private dinners, weddings and galas

2013 | Embassy Suites SA Riverwalk | SA, TX

Corporate art commission for hotel's official 2013
 Fiesta medal design

2003 - 2007 | Westin La Cantera Resort | SA, TX

 Corporate art commission of ice sculptures for Valero Texas Open PGA Tour Champion Award dinners

2002 - 2006 | Private Collectors | SA, TX

- 2002- Private art commission for Sandra Cisneros,
 Corazón Sagrado, oil on canvas, 36 x 48 panel
- 2002- Private art commission for Sandra Cisneros, La Vaca, serigraphy/silk screen print, 36 x 48 panel
- 2002-2006 Private art commission for independent collectors for various oil on canvas and acrylic on wood artwork



CONTACT

210-332-3049

dmag@casamio.store

2 6410 Seneca Dr., San Antonio

www.casamiodesigns.com

AWARDS & MEDIA

- 2021 -2023 Muertos Fest Altar Installation Winner
- 2022-2023 KSAT/ABC News interview and installation featured on Dia de Muertos National Prime Time Special
- 2001 Arts & Eats Gala Overall Grand Winner
- 1987 McNay's Christmas Card Exhibition Winner

EDUCATION

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

University of Phoenix | 2017

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS University of Phoenix | 2013

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS IN CULINARY ARTS GASTRONOMY

Culinary Institute of America Hyde Park Campus |1996

diana garcia

VISUAL ARTIST

Dedicated visual artist with a passion for the Latino community, which is evident in her unique artistic style of storytelling. She creates conceptual pieces and installations that delve into the beauty and complexity of the Latino culture. Mrs. Garcia's keen eye for visual aesthetics allows her to produce works of art in varying scales and mediums, showcasing her ingenuity in visual composition and color harmony.

EXPERIENCE

BUSINESS OWNER

Casa Mio Designs | 2020 - Present | San Antonio, TX

COMMISSIONS

2023 | Muertos Fest | Galaxy Productions | SA, TX

 Commissioned to construct custom altars for promotional use for event press conferences and news interviews.

COMMUNITY EVENTS

2023 | Muertos Fest | Hemisfair Park | SA, TX

 Day of Dead altar installation, garden theme, mix media, 10 x10 x 8 structure

2022 | Muertos Fest | Hemisfair Park | SA, TX

 Day of Dead altar installation, garden theme, mix media, 10 x10 x 8 structure

2021 | Muertos Fest | Hemisfair Park | SA, TX

 Day of Dead altar installation, shadow box theme, mix media, 10 x 10 x 6 structure

2016 | Muertos Fest | La Villita | SA, TX

 Day of Dead altar installation, mix media, 4 x 6 structure



CONTACT

210-323-8718

dmag@casamio.store

• 6410 Seneca Dr., San Antonio, TX

www.casamiodesigns.com

AWARDS & MEDIA

- 2021 -2023 Muertos Fest Altar Installation Winner
- 2022-2023 KSAT/ABC News interview and installation featured on Dia de Muertos National Prime Time Special
- 2023 Guest speaker at Muertos Fest press conference

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS University of Phoenix | 2016

SOUTHWEST SCHOOL OF ART

2001-2003 | San Antonio, TX

 Course Series- Chalk, Abstract, Sculpting, Silk Screen Print

casa mio designs

PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

FAITH RADLE

Galaxy Productions | Event Producer | faith@galaxyproductions.com | San Antonio, TX

JIM

MENDIOLA

Three Chord Media - Writer, Filmmaker | Artist in Residence @Art Pace | Muertos Fest Event Producer | jimmymendiola@gmail.com | San Antonio, TX

CHRIS DAVILA

Galaxy Productions | Event Producer | faith@galaxyproductions.com | San Antonio, TX